David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 6:42 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Special Sale - New Auction

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

We continue to add new specimens to the website. Look for more additions tomorrow. To
view these please click on the Latest Additions link on the home page.

We have just added 235 specimens to the Special Sale section. Items here are up to 80%
off their listed prices. The sale will continue until Sunday, August 25 around 6 p.m. central
standard time.

New auction specimens are also posted. This auction will close Tuesday, August 27, 2019
at 7 p.m. eastern standard time. Some of the highlights include:

two superb azurite specimens from Morenci, Arizona (pre-1900)
large and choice Stank mine, England calcite

fine wulfenite/mimetite from Mexico

large mostly gemmy green titanite from Switzerland

a suite of neat thumbnail specimens

an attractive fluorite from Idaho

many good specimens from Romania

Plus many others ....

View our fine specimens and place your bid today!

Follow us on Facebook and Instagram for special offers!

Go to Auction
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